






SCOE Resolution 13-06 Certificated Reduction  

 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
 

Resolution No. 13-006 
 

Reduction in Certificated Staff Due To Reduction or Elimination of Particular 
Kinds of Service 

 

 
 

WHEREAS, Sections 44949 and 44955 of the California Education Code 
require action by the County Superintendent if the services of certificated staff are to 
be 
reduced or eliminated in order to permit the layoff of certificated employees. 

 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Superintendent that: 
 

1. The services set forth in Exhibit A shall be reduced or eliminated at 
the close of the 2013-2014 school year; 

 
2. The County Superintendent has considered anticipated

 certificated employee attrition (resignation, retirements, non-
reelections, temporary teacher releases, etc.). Nevertheless, it is 
still necessary to terminate certificated full-time equivalent positions as 
referenced in Exhibit A; and 

 
3. The  Superintendent,  or  designee,  is  authorized  and  directed  to  

send notice(s) of recommendation of non-reemployment pursuant to 
Sections 
44949  and  44955  of  the  California  Education  Code  to  any  
employee whose services shall be terminated by virtue of this 
Resolution. 

 

 
 

Signed and approved by me after its passage. 
 
 
 
 

 
 ________________________________ Dated:   ,  
Sierra County Superintendent of Schools            Merrill M. Grant Ed. D. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

doc:Layoff Cert 2013_14/ Res13-06 Certif Reduc 



 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF 
EDUCATION 

 
Resolution No. 13-

007 
 

Release of Certificated Administrative 
Employees 

 

 
 

WHEREAS, Education Code §44951 authorizes the Superintendent to give 
notice of release to certain certificated administrative employee(s) as long as such 
written notice is provided such employees by March 15th of the year prior to 
release; 

 

 
 

WHEREAS, the administrator in the position identified on the attachment to 
this 

Resolution is serving under Education Code §44951; 
 

 
 

WHEREAS, as Superintendent of the Sierra County Office of Education, I 
hereby notify the Sierra County Board of Education that the position identified on the 
attachment to this Resolution may be released from his/her position for the 2014-
2015 school year; 

 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent will notify the 
employee that he/she may be released for the 2014-2015 school year in 
accordance with the requirements of Education Code §44951 and other applicable 
provisions of law and will further take any other actions necessary to consummate the 
intent of this Resolution. 

 

 
 
 
 

Signed and approved by me after its passage. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
     Dated:     
Sierra County Superintendent of Schools   `  Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D. 

 
 

 
doc:2013-14 Layoff/Res 13-07  Admin Reassign 



Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund   

1100 160,144.00 181,532.00 59,003.04 104,505.30 18,023.66 Teachers Salaries

1120 4,833.00 3,220.00 8,893.50 5,673.50-Certificated Substitutes

1200 58,392.00 67,291.00 24,407.88 36,611.82 6,271.30 Certificated Pupil Support Ser

1300 65,192.00 82,784.00 30,973.64 58,310.91 6,500.55-Certificated Supervisor Admini

Total for Object 1000 288,561.00 334,827.00 114,384.56 208,321.53 12,120.91 

2100 107,184.00 94,479.00 37,259.30 58,981.82 1,762.12-Instructional Aides' Salaries

2200 13,238.00 13,838.00 5,126.80 9,553.75 842.55-Classified Support Salaries

2300 90,812.00 94,858.00 31,320.00 62,910.00 628.00 Classified Supervisors' Admini

2400 113,140.00 125,354.00 41,307.17 81,037.45 3,009.38 Clerical Technical Office Staf

2900 6,144.00 4,000.00 4,726.00 726.00-Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 330,518.00 332,529.00 115,013.27 217,209.02 306.71 

3101 22,319.00 27,287.00 9,436.64 16,542.63 1,307.73 STRS Certificated Positions

3102 660.00 139.32 297.87 222.81 STRS Classified Positions

3201 355.09 355.09-PERS Certificated Positions

3202 52,074.00 50,262.00 16,577.60 31,467.00 2,217.40 PERS Classified Positions

3301 1,118.00 1,304.00 214.74 1,089.26 OASDI Certificated Positions

3302 19,869.00 18,770.00 6,808.46 12,862.03 900.49-OASDI Classified Positions

3311 4,482.00 5,207.00 1,619.88 3,140.12 447.00 Medicare Certificated Position

3312 4,653.00 4,617.00 1,615.65 3,062.91 61.56-Medicare Classified Positions

3401 70,692.00 78,911.00 30,005.12 47,398.64 1,507.24 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert

3402 84,530.00 80,114.00 26,907.52 51,040.74 2,165.74 Health & Welfare Benefits Clas

3501 1,358.00 1,183.00 57.24 110.75 1,015.01 SUI Certificated

3502 165.00 164.00 57.60 106.35 .05 SUI Classified

3601 8,916.00 9,676.00 3,326.28 6,062.16 287.56 Workers' Compensation Certific

3602 10,239.00 9,492.00 3,317.59 6,289.56 115.15-Workers' Compensation Classifi

3701 27,730.00 13,810.00 13,810.00 OPEB, Allocated Certificated

3901 13,079.00 12,958.44 120.56 Golden Handshake

Total for Object 3000 308,145.00 314,536.00 99,868.90 191,909.03 22,758.07 

4100 400.00 400.00 Approved Textbooks Core Curric

4200 6,613.00 2,122.00 1,297.20 824.80 Library and Reference Material

4300 18,975.00 17,187.00 848.39 5,885.45 10,453.16 Materials and Supplies

4320 1,300.00 1,300.00 524.27 775.73 Custodial Supplies

4330 2,000.00 2,000.00 572.37 1,427.63 Office Supplies

4340 206.89- 206.89 COUNTY OFFICE MOVING EXP

4350 6,500.00 6,500.00 2,204.99 818.01 3,477.00 Vehicle Upkeep

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Mar  4 2014  8:06AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund    (continued)

4400 3,242.25 12,752.77 15,995.02-Noncapitalized Equipment

Total for Object 4000 35,388.00 29,509.00 6,295.63 21,643.18 1,570.19 

5100 33,544.00 33,544.00 2,482.00 31,318.00 256.00-Subagreements for Services

5200 23,985.00 15,228.00 5,774.42 10,326.25 872.67-Travel and Conference

5300 17,470.00 49,570.00 40,202.83 9,367.17 Dues and Membership

5400 10,200.00 10,450.00 10,149.00 301.00 Insurance

5500 8,000.00 8,000.00 767.61 3,009.04 4,223.35 Operation Housekeeping Service

5600 2,700.00 2,700.00 205.70 1,146.48 1,347.82 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc

5800 9,000.00 9,000.00 1,200.00 8,000.00 200.00-Professional Consulting

5801 29,205.00 26,705.00 26,705.00 Legal Services

5803 500.00 500.00 200.00 40.00- 340.00 Legal Publications

5805 593.00 593.00 270.00 101.00 222.00 Personnel Expense

5806 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Negotiations

5808 1,500.00 1,500.00 483.19 716.81 300.00 Other Services & Fees

5810 195,310.00 354,799.00 116,655.96 68,181.76 169,961.28 Contracted Services

5899 2,225.62 22,186.96 24,412.58-SPJUSD to Reimburse

5900 2,000.00 2,000.00 188.92 1,811.08 Communications

Total for Object 5000 336,007.00 516,589.00 130,264.50 195,487.05 190,837.45 

6200 30,032.00 30,032.00 Building and Improvement of Bu

6400 28,630.00 25,051.07 3,578.93 Equipment

Total for Object 6000 .00 58,662.00 .00 25,051.07 33,610.93 

7110 143,407.00 143,442.44 143,442.44-County Tuition Inter Dist Agre

7141 213,187.00 17,619.00 14,543.35 3,148.68 73.03-Tuition, excess cost etc betwe

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

Total for Object 7000 356,594.00 17,619.00 157,985.79 3,148.68 143,515.47-

1,655,213.00 1,604,271.00 623,812.65 862,769.56 117,688.79 Total for Expense accounts

117,688.79 1,655,213.00 1,604,271.00 623,812.65 862,769.56 Total for Org 001, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Mar  4 2014  8:06AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66322&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310






SCOE  
 Minutes 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEEETING OF THE  

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

February 11, 2014 

5:00 pm: CLOSED SESSION 

6:00 pm: REGULAR SESSION 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER 

 

 President ALLEN WRIGHT called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 

 

B.  ROLL CALL 

 

 PRESENT:  Mr.  Allen Wright, President 

    Ms. Sharon Dryden, Vice President  

     Ms. Patty Hall, Clerk 

    Mr.  Tim Driscoll, Member 

     Mr.  Mike Moore, Member 

 

 ABSENT:     None     

 

 VACANT:     None 

     

C. FLAG SALUTE 

 

D. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA   

 MOORE/HALL 

 5/0  

 

E. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION at 5:03 pm. 

 There was no comment.   

 

F. CLOSED SESSION 

 

 The Board of Trustees, Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant and Business Manager Rose Asquith moved 

into Closed Session to discuss the following items: 

 

1. Government Code §54957.6, Conference with Labor Negotiators  

 Agency Negotiator for the Board:  Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent  

 Unrepresented Employees: Administration  

 

2. Government Code §54957, Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release 

 

G. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 5:57 pm. 

  

 ADJOURN FOR BREAK 

 

RECONVENE 6:06 pm. 

  

 REPORT OUT 6:06 pm.   The Closed Session was for purposes of discussion only. 



Sierra County Board of Education  
Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 11, 2014 

 

2 

SCOE 

MINUTES 

H.  INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 

a. Dr. Grant reported that he attended the California County Superintendents Educational 

 Services Association (CCSESA) conference where the focus was the LCAP, ROP and 

 technology readiness for Smarter Balanced testing. 

b. Association of California School Administrators (ACSA) 

c. Assignment of Elizabeth Elorza, Instructional Aide, 4.25 hours daily, Loyalton High, 

 effective  February 3, 2014 

d. Loyalton High School Parking Lot – Dr. Grant recommended that the repairs to the 

 Loyalton High School Parking Lot be partially funded by the County Office of 

 Education using funding set aside for maintenance.  

 

2. BUSINESS REPORT 

 

 Ms. Asquith presented the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/13 to 1/31/14.   

 Ms. Asquith answered the questions to the satisfaction of the Board.  

 

3. STAFF REPORT 

 

There was no Staff Report 

 

4. SPTA REPORT 

 

There was no SPTA Report 

 

5. BOARD MEMBER REPORT 

 

 WRIGHT mentioned the California Budget and the governor eliminating the Agricultural 

Education Incentive Grant; this grant provides approximately $11,000 to our district.   

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

President WRIGHT opened the meeting for public comment at 6:15 pm.    

There was no comment from the Downieville location. 

There was no comment from the teleconferenced location. 

President WRIGHT closed the meeting for public comment at 6:15 pm. 

 

I.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following items were included in the consent calendar: 

 

1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held January 14, 2014 

2. Approval of bill warrants for month of January 2014 

3. Authorization to submit Consolidated Application 

 MOORE/HALL 

 5/0 

 



Sierra County Board of Education  
Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 11, 2014 

 

3 

SCOE 

MINUTES 

J.  ACTION ITEMS 

 

 1.  Unfinished Business and General Orders 

 

1314-076 Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2013-2014 school year, Administrative Employees  

 MOORE moved to approve the Administrators salary adjustment for the 

 2013-14 school year, which is 4.5 % for current year and 2% for the next year, reflecting the 

changes made according to the salary schedule provided. 

 HALL seconded. 

 ROLL CALL VOTE:   

 TRUSTEE HALL: AYE 

 TRUSTEE DRYDEN: AYE 

 TRUSTEE MOORE: AYE 

 TRUSTEE DRISCOLL: AYE 

 TRUSTEE WRIGHT: AYE 

 5/0 

 

2.   New Business 

 

1314-077 Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2013-2014 school year, Certificated Employees 

 MOORE/HALL 

 5/0 

 

1314-078 Approval of the Student Accountability Report Card for Sierra County Office of Education, 

2012-2013 

 MOORE/DRISCOLL  

 5/0 

 

1314-079 Approval of the Safe Schools Plan, Version 5.0, dated February 2014(Grant) 

 Driscoll/Hall 

 5/0 

 

1314-080 Approval for Lennie Garcia, Special Education/PreSchool Teacher, to attend out of  state 

 conference, "The Young Child with Special Needs: Updates on Autism  Treatment and 

 Management" in Las Vegas, Nevada 

 MOORE/DRISCOLL 

5/0 

 

1314-081 The Motion for Election of County Delegate OR Regional Delegate to the California  School 

 Boards Association Died for Lack of a Second.  

 

  BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS 

 

 MOORE motioned to approve items 1314-082 through 1314-095, inclusive. DRISCOLL 

 seconded.   

 5/0 

 

1314-082 Approval of Administrative Regulation 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures, revision 

  



Sierra County Board of Education  
Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 11, 2014 

 

4 

SCOE 

MINUTES 

1314-083 Approval of Exhibit 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures (Annual Notice), revision 

 

1314-084 Approval of Board Policy 2210, Administrative Discretion Regarding Board Policy, revision 

 

1314-085 Authorization to DELETE Board Policy 3111, Deferred Maintenance Funds 

 

1314-086 Approval of Board Policy 3351, Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund, revision 

 

1314-087 Approval of Administrative Regulation 3551, Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund, 

revision 

 

1314-088 Approval of Administrative Regulation 3554, Other Food Sales, revision 

 

1314-089 Approval of Board Policy 4111, Recruitment And Selection, revision 

 

1314-090 Approval of Board Policy 4131, Staff Development, revision 

 

1314-091 Authorization to DELETE Administrative Regulation 4131, Staff Development 

 

1314-092 Approval of Board Policy 4231, Staff Development, revision 

 

1314-093 Authorization to DELETE Administrative Regulation 4231, Staff Development 

 

1314-094 Approval of Board Policy 4331, Staff Development, revision 

 

1314-095 Authorization to DELETE Administrative Regulation 4331, Staff Development 

 

H.  ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on March 11, 2014, Sierra County Office of Education, 109 

Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118, beginning with Closed Session as needed at 5 pm and the 

Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pm. 

 

Suggested Agenda Items 

Second Interim 

Reduction and Elimination of Particular Kinds of Service 

LHS Parking Lot Project Update 

 

I.    ADJOURNMENT 

 

Adjourned at 6:31pm. 

DRISCOLL/DRYDEN 

5/0 

 

 

 

 

 __________________________   _______________________________  

 Patty Hall, Clerk     Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 02/03/2014 through 02/28/2014

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

APPLE COMPUTER 01-440002/05/201400013881 7,559.56 

ROSE ASQUITH 01-520002/05/201400013882 22.74 

01-5899 90.96 68.22 

LENNIE GARCIA 01-520002/05/201400013883 66.44 

LIBERTY UTILITIES CPEC 01-550002/05/201400013884 179.40 

BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-430002/05/201400013885 107.98 

01-5100 2,522.00 

01-5810 3,307.98 678.00 

MARLENE MONGOLO 01-520002/05/201400013886 11.00 

OFFICE DEPOT 01-430002/05/201400013887 434.97 

PRO-ED 01-430002/05/201400013888 110.45 

CAMBIUM LEARNING INC. 01-420002/05/201400013889 1,297.20 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS            INSURANCE 

GROUP

01-953502/05/201400013890 3,158.00 

76-9576 15,247.10 12,089.10 

U.S. BANK 01-440002/05/201400013891 4,339.90 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520002/05/201400013892 21.00 

APPLE COMPUTER 01-640002/26/201400013893 12,445.39 

CCSESA 01-530002/26/201400013894 30,000.00 

MERRILL GRANT 01-520002/26/201400013895 508.27 

HILTON SACRAMENTO ARDEN WEST 01-520002/26/201400013896 192.53 

BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-510002/26/201400013897 3,840.00 

01-5810 4,800.00 960.00 

MIKE MOORE 01-520002/26/201400013898 28.00 

PROMEVO, LLC 01-640002/26/201400013899 12,605.68 

SHERATON GRAND SACRAMENTO 01-520002/26/201400013900 447.70 

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE        OF 

EDUCATION

01-530002/26/201400013901 601.83 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS            INSURANCE 

GROUP

01-953502/26/201400013902 3,158.00 

76-9576 15,247.10 12,089.10 

U.S. BANK 01-430002/26/201400013903 123.23 

01-4400 853.31 

01-5200 459.21 

01-5899 1,971.65 535.90 

SUSAN VANDRUFF, OTR 01-581002/26/201400013904 430.00 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520002/26/201400013905 6.72 

111,950.83 Total Number of Checks 25 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

County School Service Fund 25 87,772.63 01

Payroll Clearing 2 24,178.20 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 111,950.83 

.00 

111,950.83 

25 

Page 1 of 1

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Mar  4 2014  8:05AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



 

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GOVERNING BOARD  
 

MEETING SCHEDULE 
REVISED 3/11/14 

 
YEAR 2014 

 
The meetings are held on the second Tuesday of each month with the exception of the June 

board meeting which will be held on the third Wednesday and the this year's November 

meeting which will be held on Wednesday due to the Veteran's Day Holiday. 

 
JANUARY 14, 2014 ....................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

FEBRUARY 11, 2014 .................................................... 130 School Street, Downieville CA 

 

MARCH 11, 2014 .......................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

APRIL 8, 2014 ................................................................ 130 School Street, Downieville CA 

 

MAY 13, 2014 ................................................................. 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

JUNE 18, 2014 (THIRD WED) ........................................ 130 School Street, Downieville CA 

 

No Regular Board Meetings Scheduled for July 

 

AUGUST 12, 2014 ......................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

SEPTEMBER 9, 2014.................................................... 130 School Street, Downieville CA 

 

OCTOBER 14, 2014 ..................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

NOVEMBER 12, 2014 (Wednesday) ........................... 130 School Street, Downieville CA 

 

DECEMBER 9, 2014 ..................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 
The Sierra County Board of Education meetings will begin with Closed Session, as needed, 

at 5 pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pm.   
 

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board regular meetings are 

scheduled to begin immediately following the meeting of the Sierra County Board of 

Education. 

 
 
Adopted:  March 11, 2014 



SCOE 2nd Interim Narrative 2013-2014 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

2013-2014 Second Interim Narrative 

Presented March 11, 2014 

 

REVENUE 

Local Control Funding Formula and Other State Revenue: 
The State implemented a new formula to fund County offices.  The formula “merged” many categorical 

awards/entitlements, such as the County Block Opportunity Program, Out-of-State Tuition, BTSA, and 
direct and other purpose revenue into the LCFF.  County Office of Education implementation is expected 

to be fully funded in two years instead of three, being fully funded by June 2015.  Total unrestricted 

LCFF revenue for 2013-14 is $615,406, which is $63,105 more than the first interim.   
 

Restricted Other State Revenue decreased by ($4,035) since the first interim for the following reasons: 

 

       Favorable         
Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 

 Lottery NonProp   ($2,268) 

 Lottery Prop20    ($   540) 

 Special Education   ($1,227) 

 

Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue is projected to decrease by ($3,013) since the first interim for the following reasons:  

 

           Favorable         
Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 

 NCLB, Basic Support   $    288 

 Special Edu, Local Entitlement  ($3,442) 

 Preschool Special Education  $    141 

 

Local Revenue 

Local Revenue is projected to decrease $19,890 since the first interim for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 

 Interagency Services   $ 19,890 

 
The chart below compares restricted & unrestricted revenue from the 2011-2012, 2012-2013 Unaudited 

Actuals, 2013-14 Adopted Budget and First Interim.   

 

Description 2011-2012  

Actual 

2012-2013  

Actuals 

2013-2014 

Budget 
 

2013-2014 

First  
Interim 

2013-2014 

Second 
Interim 

Favorable  

(Unfavorable) 
First vs.  

Second 

Interim 

Revenue limit $405,055 487,588 $407,491 $552,301 615,406 $63,105 

Federal  635,847 138,711 166,294 189,164 186,151 (3,013)  

Other State 471,857 517,574 470,484 491,050 487,015 (4,035) 

Other Local 244,023 283,919 260,550 189,838 209,728 19,890 

Transfer-in SRS 160,830 63,176 0.00 60,017 60,017 0.00 

Total $1,917,612 $1,490,968 $1,304,819 $1,482,370 1,558,317 $75,947 

 
  



scoe 2nd interim narrative 2013-2014 
Page 2 of 4 

 

 
 

EXPENDITURES 

General Fund Expenditures 
Expenditures decreased by $54,573 (General Fund, Unrestricted/Restricted, Page 1) from the Board 

Approved Operating Budget. 

 
The increase to Other Outgo is due to a $100,000 assistance to the District for resurfacing Loyalton High 

parking lot and $143,500 to Washoe County for out-of-state students. 

 
This chart compares restricted & unrestricted expenditures from the 2011-2012, 2012-2013 Unaudited 

Actuals, 2013-14 Adopted Budget and First Interim. 
 

Description 2011-2012  
Actual 

2012-2013  
Actuals 

2013-2014 
Budget 

 

2013-2014 
Operating 

Budget 

2013-2014 
Second 
Interim 

Favorable  
(Unfavorable) 

First vs.  

Second Interim 

Certificated $315,493 $293,901 $288,561 $334,827 $332,241 2,586 

Classified 323,108 336,223 330,518 332,529 327,789 4,740 

Benefits 325,197 307,122 308,145 314,536 308,059 6,477 

Books & Supplies 18,131 21,440 35,388 29,509 29,574 (65) 

Services & 
Operating 

272,146 223,457 336,007 516,589 463,069 53,520 

Capital Outlay 28,941   58,662 58,557 105 

Other Outgo 217,511 260,231 356,594 17,619 261,250 (243,631) 

Total $1,500,527 $1,442,374 $1,655,213 $1,604,271 $1,780,539 $(176,268) 

 

 
 

$615,406  

186,151 

487,015 

209,728 60,017 

Total Resources $1,558,317 

Revenue limit 

Federal  

Other State 

Other Local 

Transfer-in SRS 

$332,241  

327,789 

308,059 29,574 

463,069 

58,557 

261,250 

Total Expenditures $1,780,539 

Certificated 

Classified 

Benefits 

Books & Supplies 

Services & Operating 

Capital Outlay 

Other Outgo 



scoe 2nd interim narrative 2013-2014 
Page 3 of 4 

 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance 

Actual and projected ending fund balance for the fiscal years 2012-2013 through 2015-2016.  See table 
below. 

 

Fiscal Year Amount 

2012-13 actuals 48,594   

2013-14 projected          ($222,222) 

2014-15 projected          1,752 

2015-16 projected            23,673 

 

Projected Ending Fund Balance 

2012-13 $1,974,524 

2013-14 $1,752,302 
2014-15 $1,754,054 

2015-16 $1,777,727 

 

Other Funds 
Forest Reserve Fund  Transfer to General Fund:    $  60,017 

Pass-through to Sierra-Plumas JUSD: $340,100 

Ending Fund Balance:                0 

 

Other Comments 

 The County has no students, eliminating Lottery and any other revenue sources funded per  

ADA.   LCFF regulations changed how the Out-of-State (Washoe) students will be reported 
and funded.   Washoe students will be reported and funded under the District.  In addition, 

revenue for Opportunity Classes were folded into the LCFF.  The Superintendent eliminated 

the Opportunity classes and those few students were streamlined into District programs. 
Finally, the County does not have any special day class students.   

 The Education Protection Account (EPA) provides local educational agencies (LEAs) with 

general purpose state aid funding pursuant to Prop. 30, the Schools and Local Public Safety 
Protection Act of 2012 approved by the voters on November 6, 2012. These temporary taxes 

are set to expire as follows: 

 2016, additional ¼ cent sales tax expires   

 2018, increase to personal income tax for high inco me earners expires 

The language in the constitutional amendment requires that funds shall not be used for the 

salaries and benefits of administrators or any other administrative costs. Annually the Board 
must make annual spending determinations in an open session at a public meeting.  The 

accounting of how much money was received from EPA and how that money was spent must 

be posted on the website.   

The EPA funding is a component of the total LCFF revenue general purpose entitlement.  

 

 SB 73 (Chapter 29/Statutes 2013) is the implementation bill for Prop. 39, the California Clean 
Energy Jobs Act.  Prop. 39 provides for the creation of clean energy jobs, including funding 

energy efficiency projects and renewable energy installations in public schools, universities, and 

other public facilities.  For five fiscal years, 2013-14 through 2017-18, Prop. 39 funds will be 

provided. The County’s estimated annual amount is approximately $30,000.   
 

 A positive cash flow for fiscal year 2013-2014 with an ending cash balance of $1,722,587. 

 



scoe 2nd interim narrative 2013-2014 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification. 

 
 Represented and unrepresented bargaining groups completed negotiations for fiscal year 2013-

2014 in January and February 2014, resulting in a 4.5% and 2% salary increase for fiscal years 

2013-14 and 2014-15, respectively.  Payroll retro checks were paid to all employees in January 

and February.     
 

 A 5% Health Care premium increase is included in the multiyear budget for certificated staff.  All 

other employees H/W benefit is capped at $13,840. 
 

Personnel  FTE 

Certificated  4.00 
Cert Mgmt  1.00 

Classified  5.80 

Confidential  3.00 










































































































































































































































	1_03_11_14_SCOE_AGENDA.pdf
	2_Res 13-06 Certificated Reduction Res_Public.pdf
	3_Res 13-07 Admin Reassign_Public.pdf
	4_scoereportfeb14.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	5.5_CDE Letter.pdf
	5_2-11-14 SCOE Minutes.pdf
	6_scoechecksfeb14.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	



	7_2014 Revised Board Mtg Schedule_Both(3_11_14).pdf
	8_SCOE 2nd Interim Narrative 2013-2014.pdf
	9_SCOE Second Interim.pdf
	10_Policies_3_11_14.pdf

